
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, October 14, 2011 

 

10.14.11    Agenda ‐ Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of September 14, 2011 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, an item may be 
removed  from  the  Consent  Agenda  and  placed  under  Commission  Items  for  further  discussion  and 
consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

3. Disciplinary Review Board Settlements in Matters No. 2011‐32, 2011‐33, 2011‐20191, 

 and 2011‐20194 

a. Staff Memorandum 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. September 2011 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

3. Kansas Star Casino 

F. KANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Problem Gambling and Addictions Grant Fund Report 

    Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

    Presentation:  George Williams, Interim Executive Director of Addiction and    
    Prevention Services, SRS   

    Staff Recommendation:  No action required 



 

10.14.11    Agenda ‐ Page 2 

a. Staff Memo 

2. KHA Reimbursement from Kansas Bred Program 

    Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

Staff Presentation:  Rick Petersen‐Klein, Executive Director 

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval 

a. Staff Memo  

b. KHA Letter 

c. Kansas Bred Registry Income and Cash Flow 

3. Quarterly reports on staff out‐of‐state travel, licensing, and illegal gambling 

    Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

Staff Presentation:  Rick Petersen‐Klein, Executive Director 

Staff Recommendation:  No action required 

a. Staff Memo  

4. Final Approval of Gaming Regulations 

    Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

Staff Presentation:  Patrick D. Martin, Assistant Attorney General 

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval 

a. Staff Memo  

b. 112‐100‐2.   Duty to disclose material and complete information. 

c. 112‐101‐8.  [Facility Manager] Certificate renewal. 

d. 112‐102‐2.  Gaming supplier and non‐gaming supplier defined. 

e. 112‐102‐10.  [Supplier] Certificate renewal application. 

f. 112‐103‐11.  [Employee] License renewal. 

g. 112‐104‐5.  Standard financial reports. 

h. 112‐104‐6.   Annual audit; other  reports; currency  transaction  reporting; suspicious  transaction 
reporting. 

i. 112‐104‐42.  Purchasing.  (new) 

j. 112‐108‐23.  Dice; receipt, storage, inspections, and removal from use. 

k. 112‐110‐1.  Adoptions by reference for technical standards. 

l. 112‐110‐14.  Constant communication (new). 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

2. Responsible Gambling Coordinator 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report   



 

10.14.11    Agenda ‐ Page 3 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions  in accordance with  the Kansas Open Meetings Act and all 
discussions  are  limited  to  the  specified  purposes  listed  in  K.S.A.  75‐4319.    The  Commission  utilizes 
executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss personnel matters, to protect the 
confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 

1. Review  of  confidential  and  proprietary  internal  controls  regarding  the  Kansas  Star  Casino’s 
Responsible Gambling Plan 

a. Staff Memo 

2. Background reports 

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration  of  proposed  internal  controls  regarding  Responsible  Gambling  Plan  at  Kansas  Star 
Casino 

2. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. KRGC New Employee Applications: 

i. Cedrick Daniels      Enforcement Agent 

ii. Brandon Edwards      Enforcement Agent 

iii. Douglas Forest      Enforcement Agent 

iv. John Good      Enforcement Agent 

v. Aurby Herridge      Special Investigator 

vi. Tyler Lewellen      Enforcement Agent 

vii. Craig Pentecost      Enforcement Agent 

viii. Harry Spencer      Enforcement Agent 

ix. Shaun Stapleton      Enforcement Agent 

b. Midwest Card and ID, LLC license renewal 

c. Midwest Game Supply Company license renewal 

d. Shuffle Master employee license renewal: 

i. Brian Finton      Level 3 

e. Bally Gaming employee licenses: 

i. Brian Moore      Level 2 

ii. Araminta Carney      Level 3 

iii. Andrew Courtney      Level 3 

iv. Thomas Courtney      Level 3 

v. Trevor Divenuto      Level 3 

vi. Kevin Duvall      Level 3 

vii. Roy Franklin      Level 3 

viii. Donald Franz      Level 3 

ix. Keyla Garcia      Level 3 

x. Andrew Gavitt      Level 3 

xi. Erik Hill        Level 3 

xii. Patrick Kuk      Level 3 



 

10.14.11    Agenda ‐ Page 4 

xiii. Anthony Kurilla      Level 3 

xiv. Corey Larsen      Level 3 

xv. Jacqueline Salazar      Level 3 

xvi. Tommy Woods      Level 3 

f. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee license renewal: 

i. Souk Luangchia      Level 2 

g. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses: 

i. Dora Aguilar      Level 2 

ii. Adriana Armenta      Level 2 

iii. Cat Bui        Level 2 

iv. Tram Bui        Level 2 

v. Michael Cain      Level 2 

vi. Manuel Falcon      Level 2 

vii. Gary Gifford      Level 2 

viii. Russell Sahagian      Level 2 

ix. Jose Salazar      Level 2 

x. Andrea Stegman      Level 2 

xi. Patrick Williams      Level 2 

xii. Devin Zeyen      Level 2 

xiii. Carla Adams      Level 3 

xiv. Felipa Baca de Jaramillo    Level 3 

xv. Candida Castro      Level 3 

xvi. Luvia Cervantes      Level 3 

xvii. Katie Granlund      Level 3 

xviii. Josue Hernandez      Level 3 

xix. Jessica Hertel      Level 3 

xx. Kandice Hilmes      Level 3 

xxi. Maria Ibarra‐Amaya    Level 3 

xxii. MarRheesha Killings    Level 3 

xxiii. Miguel Madrigal      Level 3 

xxiv. Rafael Martinez      Level 3 

xxv. Segundo Martinez     Level 3 

xxvi. Alma Monarca      Level 3 

xxvii. Maria Partida      Level 3 

xxviii. Jake Puntillo      Level 3 

xxix. Mark Sanchez      Level 3 

xxx. Maria Valdivia      Level 3 

h. GTech employee license renewal: 

i. Troy Baird       Level 2 

i. GTech employee license: 



 

10.14.11    Agenda ‐ Page 5 

i. Peter Jack       Level 3 

j. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway employee licenses: 

i. Timothy Reeves      Level 1 

ii. Alan Thompson      Level 1 

iii. Mark Wong      Level 1 

iv. Michell Carmitchel     Level 2 

v. Shari Grampsas      Level 2 

vi. David Jadwin      Level 2 

vii. Dustin Knudson      Level 2 

viii. Alisha Gillihan      Level 3 

ix. Elizabeth Rodas      Level 3 

k. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 

i. Rex Dempewolf      Level 1 

ii. Douglas Fisher      Level 1 

iii. John Gratz      Level 1 

iv. Kari Duerfeldt      Level 2 

v. Brian Adkins      Level 3 

vi. Jennifer Degenhardt    Level 3 

vii. Curtis Ehlinger      Level 3 

viii. Royden Heimdal      Level 3 

ix. James Hoppman      Level 3 

x. Nicole Johnson      Level 3 

xi. Lynn Kruser      Level 3 

xii. Lisa Manderscheid     Level 3 

xiii. Janice Newman      Level 3 

xiv. Charles Oswald      Level 3 

xv. Bruce Peterson      Level 3 

xvi. Aaron Saeugling      Level 3 

xvii. Judy Schraad      Level 3 

xviii. Amanda Sengvilay      Level 3 

xix. Brian Shannon      Level 3 

xx. Kristopher Simon      Level 3 

xxi. Mikki Smigielski      Level 3 

xxii. Erin Tompkins      Level 3 

xxiii. Peggy Tully      Level 3 

L. ADJOURNMENT 



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 14, 2011 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Falstad called the September 14, 2011, meeting to order at 
10:04 am at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, 
Kansas.  Commissioners Falstad, Braun, Shultz, Shadwick, and 
McKinney were present at the meeting.  Others present included 
Executive Director Richard Petersen-Klein; Assistant Attorney 
General Patrick Martin; Director of Security Don Brownlee; Director 
of Audit/Electronic Security Charles LaBoy; Director of 
Administration/Finance Kathy Lewis; Recording Secretary Linda 
Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to approve the agenda as 
presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
AUGUST 12, 2011, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Shultz) moved to approve the minutes of 
the August 12, 2011, commission meeting as presented.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Braun) moved to approve the consent agenda 
as submitted.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, general manager of the Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort, reported that: 

 Revenue was up about 10% over last year during the month 
of August. 

 Hotel construction continues on schedule. 
   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.2.) 

 Bob Sheldon, general manager for the Hollywood Casino at the 
Kansas Speedway, reported that: 

 The September  8 job fair was very well attended.  About 700 
new applications were generated.  The casino will be 
participating in an additional job fair on October 20.   

 The dealers’ school will begin on October 10.  Roughly 180 
individuals will participate. 

 The initial delivery of slot machines is scheduled for October 
3.  Installation will begin near the end of October. 

 On October 9, the Kansas Speedway is hosting the 
Hollywood Casino 400 NASCAR race.  The casino will have 
a race car painted appropriately to represent the casino, a 
model of the facility, and a desk for the purpose of recruiting 
potential employees and distributing marketing materials. 

 Construction is moving along very well.  The parking garage 
is nearing completion.  The administrative level where the 

C.1. (page 1 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
September 14, 2011  
Page 2 

offices will be located is well underway, and occupancy is 
expected to occur around November 1.  Some of the KRGC 
offices will be ready by October 15. 

 He introduced Aaron Rosenthal, who has been hired as 
assistant general manager of the casino. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.3.) 

 Scott Cooper, general manager for the Kansas Star Casino, reported 
that: 

 Construction is on schedule with focus now shifted to the 
interior of the facility.  KRGC and Kansas Lottery trailers are 
onsite and ready. 

 Slot machines are expected to arrive in mid-October. 
 7,500 employment applications have been received, 90% of 

which are from Kansas.  Ultimately just under 500 full-time 
employees will be hired with an additional 60-100 part-time 
employees. 

 $68 million in contracts have been awarded, 95% of which 
have been awarded to Kansas subcontractors. 

 A dealers’ school is currently underway with approximately 
80 people participating. 

   
KANSAS LOTTERY 
COMMISSION REPORT: 
(F.) 

 The commission heard Keith Kocher, director of gaming facilities for 
the Kansas Lottery, report on the current status of casinos. 

   
DISCUSSION, FY 2012-
2013 BUDGET: 
(G.1.) 

 The commission heard Mr. Petersen-Klein discuss the budget for 
2012-2013.  

 All but a small portion of the start-up loan for the agency was 
repaid a year ahead of schedule. 

 The 2012 budget reflects the opening of the Hollywood 
Casino and the Kansas Star Casino in the second half of the 
fiscal year. 

 The highlight of the 2013 budget is that it will be the first 
year that KRGC has three casinos fully operating. 

Mark Dodd, executive director of the State Gaming Agency, 
commented on the SGA’s portion of the combined budget. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE FY 
2012-2013 BUDGET: 
(G.1.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Braun) moved to approve the 2012-2013 
budget as presented, subject to technical changes to be made upon 
entering the budget into IBARS, the State Budget System.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Falstad called for public comments.  There were none. 

   
   
   
   

C.1. (page 2 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
September 14, 2011  
Page 3 
   
STAFF REPORT, 
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY 
GENERAL: 
(I.1.) 

 Mr. Martin expressed appreciation and presented plaques to Cheryl 
Dolejsi, who is retiring after more than 41 years of service to the 
State of Kansas, 22 of which have been with KRGC; and to Charles 
LaBoy, who is leaving after 13 years with KRGC to accept a position 
with the Maryland State Lottery. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
RESPONSIBLE 
GAMBLING 
COORDINATOR: 
(I.2.) 

 The commission heard from Carol Spiker, responsible gambling 
coordinator, who reviewed the voluntary exclusion report. 
 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved that the commission take a 
5-minute break followed by a 20-minute executive session, from 
11:25 am until 11:45 am, for the purpose of discussing personnel 
issues.  Those included in the executive session were the commission 
and Mr. Petersen-Klein.  No action is to be taken in executive 
session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously 
described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part 
of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 
is to be continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:45 am with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved that the commission go into 
executive session for a period of one hour from 11:45 am until 12:45 
pm for the purpose of reviewing confidential background reports.  
Those included in the executive session were the commission, Mr. 
Petersen-Klein, Mr. Martin, Mr. Brownlee, and security staff.  No 
action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed 
are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of this motion 
is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of the Kansas 
Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive 
session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:45 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(K.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved to approve the licenses of: 
a. KRGC New Employee Applications: 

i. Roger Bailey  Public Service Executive II 
ii. Ashley Cruz  Administrative Officer 

iii. Jodi Johnstone  Auditor 

C.1. (page 3 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
September 14, 2011  
Page 4 

iv. Erik Nava   IT Consultant I 
v. Frederick Waller  Special Investigator 

b. Gaming Partners International USA, Inc. (Gaming 
Vendor) license 

c. Aristocrat Technologies employee license: 
i. William Ulmer   Level 3 

d. Bally Gaming employee licenses: 
i. Masimba Muskwe  Level 2 

ii. Bryan Schichtel   Level 2 
iii. Sathesh Arumugam  Level 3 
iv. Spinivasa Miriyala  Level 3 
v. Arinze Uzowihe   Level 3 

vi. Lynn Zerillo   Level 3 
e. GTech employee license renewals: 

i. Gary Cherwinski  Level 1 
ii. Charles Calhoun   Level 2 

iii. Darrell Wehmeier  Level 2 
f. Shuffle Master employee license renewals: 

i. Stephen Gravett   Level 2 
ii. Gregory Walser   Level 2 

g. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee license renewals: 
i. Jessica Baird   Level 2 

ii. Michael Rueb   Level 2 
h. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses: 

i. Janie Blankenship-Reitan Level 2 
ii. Shawne Childress  Level 2 

iii. Alejandro Duran   Level 2 
iv. Lucia Galindo   Level 2 
v. Teraldine Pitt   Level 2 

vi. Kelcie Riederer   Level 2 
vii. Ashley Scotti   Level 2 

viii. Maricel Waugh   Level 2 
i. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway employee 

licenses: 
i. James White   Level 2 

ii. Alisha Bennett   Level 3 
iii. Victoria Hewitt-Burns  Level 3 

j. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 
i. Gerald Gilkey   Level 1 

ii. Wendy Pelz   Level 2 
iii. Melissa Stevens   Level 2 
iv. Stacy Wontorsky  Level 2 

C.1. (page 4 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
September 14, 2011  
Page 5 

v. Deborah Bennett  Level 3 
vi. Ronald Bowes   Level 3 

vii. Connie Kimple   Level 3 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(K.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to approve the license of: 
i. Diana Farha   Level 1 

On a roll call vote, the motion passed 4-0 with Commissioner 
Shadwick abstaining.  Motion passed. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(L.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to adjourn at 12:50 pm.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Chair   
 

C.1. (page 5 of 5)



Recommended for Approval

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐08‐34 HARDWARE ITHACA 950L N/A
2 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐10‐05 S00954 Ithaca 950 N/A

3 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐06 Sentinel3.exe 2.4.19.5 N/A

4 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐06 nk.nb0 2.4.13 N/A

5 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐06

Sentinel III 

2.4.19. 2.4.19.5 N/A

6 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐06

NK.nb0 2.4.13 

and sm 2.4.13 N/A

7 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐06

Sentinel III 

2.4.19. 2.4.19.5 N/A
8 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐54 1.02‐61298 RFX GEN7WS Ruby Saloon

9 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐55 1.02‐61297 RFX GEN7WS Diamond Destiny
10 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐08 Sentinel.exe 1.2.3.37 N/A

11 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐09

SpeedMediaAd

ministra 1.5.3.1 N/A

12 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐09

SpeedMediaCac

he.exe 1.5.3.1 N/A

13 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐09

SpeedMediaMid

Tier.ex 1.5.3.1 N/A
14 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐57 1.03‐61222 GEN7WS Fortune Fantasy

15 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐08 userdll_rev2.dll 0.0.2.31 N/A

16 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐08

nCompass 

1.2.3.37 OS 1.4.13 N/A

17 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐08

nCompass 

1.2.3.37 OS 1.2.3.37 N/A

18 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐08 BIOS

ATIS5 

1.00.000.KJJ N/A

19 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐08 HARDWARE 07‐10318 C0 N/A
20 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐08 HARDWARE 07‐10295 D N/A

21 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐08 HARDWARE 07‐10296 B0 N/A

22 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐60 GamBS2M 01.06.17 GamBS2M 01.06.17

23 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐56 1.04‐61179 GEN7WS Gazellions

24 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐75 1.01‐61483 GEN7WS Tiki Torch

25 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐16

ASGBTMS317UI‐

00 N/A BONUS TIMES
26 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐10‐15 HARDWARE iVIZION‐100 N/A

27 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐42 300573A A AMAZON GOLD

28 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐16

ASGBTMS317UI‐

00

ASGBTMS317

UI‐00 BONUS TIMES

29 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐42 300573A

link_300573A.

ggmnfst AMAZON GOLD

30 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐42 300573A

300573A.ggm

nfst / 30 AMAZON GOLD

31 BALLY MO‐173‐BAL‐11‐01

iVIZION‐100 

(USA)‐SS 1.51‐06 N/A
32 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐132 301083A A FORT WILD

33 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐132 301083A

301083A.ggm

nfst / 30 FORT WILD

34 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐132 301083A

link_301083A.

ggmnfst FORT WILD

35 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐147 301114A 1 GB SanDisk WILD STRIPES

36 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐163 301224A Compact Flash BLAZING 7'S

37 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐163 301224A

301224A 

301224A.ggm

n BLAZING 7'S
38 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐14 HARDWARE 218492 N/A

39 BALLY MO‐122‐BAL‐11‐05 300796E E Hot Spin

40 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐163 301224A

link_301224A 

link_30 BLAZING 7'S

41 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐52 20615F F 50'S ‐ CHERRY RED
42 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐53 20616D D 50'S ‐ BURGER RUN

43 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐54 20617D D 50'S ‐ DRIVE IN

D.1.a. (page 1 of 12)



44 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐55 20618D D 50'S ‐ ROCK'N BILLY

45 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐52 20615F

CherryRed_20

615F.mnf 50'S ‐ CHERRY RED

46 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐52 20615F

links_CherryR

ed_2061 50'S ‐ CHERRY RED

47 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐53 20616D

BurgerRun_20

616D.mnf 50'S ‐ BURGER RUN

48 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐53 20616D

links_BurgerR

un_2061 50'S ‐ BURGER RUN

49 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐54 20617D

DriveIn_20617

D.mnfst 50'S ‐ DRIVE IN

50 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐54 20617D

links_DriveIn_

20617D 50'S ‐ DRIVE IN

51 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐55 20618D

links_RockinBi

lly_20 50'S ‐ ROCK'N BILLY

52 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐55 20618D

RockinBilly_20

618D.m 50'S ‐ ROCK'N BILLY

53 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐11 300534A A REEL WILD SERENGETI

54 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐11 300534A

RWSerengeti_

300534A. REEL WILD SERENGETI

55 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐11 300534A

links_RWSere

ngeti_30 REEL WILD SERENGETI
56 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐14 300533A A REEL WILD JAGUAR

57 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐14 300533A

Jaguar_30053

3A.mnfst REEL WILD JAGUAR

58 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐14 300533A

links_Jaguar_3

00533A REEL WILD JAGUAR

59 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐07‐134 ITP 39 TRANSACT/ITHACA 950

60 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐07‐160 SG000538 GME1 S2000 SLOT S2000 SLOT

61 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐07‐160 SG000538 GME2 S2000 SLOT S2000 SLOT
62 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐07‐204 SB101425 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE HOT ICE

63 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐01‐14 SB100065 VISION S2000 VISION S2000 SLOT

64 IGT MO‐66‐IGT‐01‐03 SB100064

VIS.S2000 

SLOT TRIPLE DIAMOND

65 IGT MO‐15‐IGT‐01‐27 SB100054

VIS.S2000 

SLOT DOUBLE DIAMOND

66 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐00‐13 MACHINE

MODEL 

96438300 S2000 EZ PAY

67 IGT MO‐15‐IGT‐99‐29 KEY00017 GAME KING N/A

68 IGT PA‐15‐IGT‐99‐01 HARDWARE

P/N 75430100 

B N/A

69 IGT MO‐15‐IGT‐01‐24 SB100010

VIS.S2000SLO

T TRIPLE LUCKY SEVENS

70 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐01‐14 SB100060 VISION S2000 VISION S2000 SLOT

71 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐01‐70 SB100097 VISION S2000 VISION S2000 SLOT CR

72 IGT MO‐66‐IGT‐01‐03 SB100059

VIS.S2000 

SLOT TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMON

73 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐01‐70 SB100096 VISION S2000 VISION S2000 SLOT CR
74 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐98‐27 IVC00096 VISION SLOT N/A

75 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐98‐27 IVC00097 VISION SLOT N/A

76 IGT MO‐15‐IGT‐01‐27 SB100057

VIS.S2000 

SLOT FIVES TIMES PAY

77 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐01‐119 DSV00042‐SNDF VISION SLOT VELVET MOON
78 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐01‐122 SB100136 VISION SLOT WHITE ICE

79 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐01‐123 SB100159 VISION SLOT TWELVE TIMES PAY
80 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐01‐122 SB100135 VISION SLOT WHITE ICE

81 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐02‐83 SB100255

VISION S2000 

SLOT TEN TIMES PAY RED, W
82 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐02‐84 SB100208 VISION SLOT TRIPLE LUCKY SEVENS

83 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐02‐96 HARDWARE P/N 7512390X CLEOPATRA

D.1.a. (page 2 of 12)



84 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐02‐26 SB100183 VISION SLOT DOUBLE DIAMOND DELUX

85 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐02‐37 SB100227 VISION SLOT DOUBLE DIAMOND FIVE

86 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐02‐46 SB100228

VISION S2000 

SLOT TRIPLE STRIKE

87 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐02‐46 SB100229

VISION S2000 

SLOT TRIPLE STRIKE

88 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐02‐68 SB100270

VISION S2000 

SLOT FIVE STAR

89 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐02‐68 SB100271

VISION S2000 

SLOT FIVE STAR

90 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐03‐18 SB100263

VISION S2000 

SLOT TRIPLE TRIPLE DIAMON

91 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐03‐25 SB100273

VISION S2000 

SLOT TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

92 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐03‐19 VFDF3001

VSLOT/VS200

0 SLOT N/A

93 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐03‐20 HARDWARE P/N 75120400 VFD DISPLAY BOARD

94 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐03‐75 SB100506

VISION S2000 

SLOT DOUBLE DIAMOND STRIK

95 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐04‐72 HARDWARE P/N 75128301 S2000 663 7‐SEGMT MT
96 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐04‐36 SB100661 S2000 SLOT S2000 SLOT

97 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐04‐59 IVC00223 S2000 SLOT N/A

98 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐04‐59 IVC00224 S2000 SLOT N/A

99 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐04‐59 DSPL0002 S2000 SLOT N/A

100 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐04‐39 SB100664 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE DOUBLE WILD C

101 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐04‐48 HARDWARE P/N 76828100 N/A

102 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐04‐94 SB100781 S2000 SLOT S2000 SLOT

103 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐04‐94 SB100783 S2000 SLOT S2000 SLOT
104 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐04‐65 VS011GX0 S2000 SLOT S2000 SLOT

105 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐04‐65 VS011GX1 S2000 SLOT S2000 SLOT

106 IGT MO‐15‐IGT‐04‐77 SB100861 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMON

107 IGT MO‐15‐IGT‐04‐81 SB100877 S2000 SLOT DOUBLE CLASSIC 7S

108 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐05‐46 HARDWARE

UBA‐10‐SS‐

USA N/A

109 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐05‐110 SB100897 S2000 SLOT WHITE ICE

110 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐05‐126 HARDWARE P/N 30918500 PRINTER‐TAC NETPLEX

111 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐05‐198 SB100925 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

112 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐05‐267 SB101025 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

113 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐05‐292 SB101030 S2000 SLOT DOUBLE SIZZLING 7
114 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐06‐10 SB101098 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE DOLLARS

115 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐06‐52 SB101069 S2000 SLOT SUPER TIMES PAY

116 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐06‐321 KEY00045

S2000 DELUXE 

SLOT KEY CHIP

117 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐06‐399 SB101254 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE LUCKY 7S/TRIP

118 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐06‐399 SB101255 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE LUCKY 7S/TRIP

119 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐07‐33 SB101295 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE HOT ICE

120 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐07‐49 SG000523 GME1 S2000 SLOT S2000 SLOT

121 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐07‐49 SG000523 GME2 S2000 SLOT S2000 SLOT

122 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐07‐70 HARDWARE

P/N 75512702 

REV B N/A

123 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐07‐236 HARDWARE

P/N 

75512703W ROHS S2000 ENHANCED

124 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐07‐236 HARDWARE

P/N 

76828100W ROHS S2000 MEMORY BO

125 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐07‐236 HARDWARE

P/N 

75909100W ROHS S2000 BACKPLANE

126 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐50 HARDWARE

P/N 

75128301W 7 SEGMENT DISPLAY

127 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐50 HARDWARE

P/N 

75128401W 7 SEGMENT DISPLAY

D.1.a. (page 3 of 12)



128 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐50 HARDWARE

P/N 

75120400W VFD CONTROLLER BOARD

129 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐167 HARDWARE P/N 62545491 N/A

130 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐167 HARDWARE P/N 62546091 N/A

131 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐14 HARDWARE

P/N 

309185XXW AVP CABINET G22

132 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐28 SG000598 GME1 S2000 SLOT S2000 SLOT

133 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐28 SG000598 GME2 S2000 SLOT S2000 SLOT

134 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐350 HARDWARE

P/N 

62546090W N/A

135 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐484 HARDWARE P/N 62576890 JCM UBA 10 LARGE CAP

136 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐147

GC014‐003W68‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TOP DOLLAR

137 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐147

GCON014‐

003W68‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG TOP DOLLAR

138 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐19

GI014‐001125‐

D002 AVP INSTALL FIFTY PLAY POKER

139 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐19

GAME014‐

001125‐D02

AVP GAME 

PKG FIFTY PLAY POKER

140 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐19

GI014‐001125‐

D002.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED FIFTY P

141 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐20

GI014‐000123‐

D002 AVP INSTALL HUNDRED PLAY DRAW PO

142 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐20

GAME014‐

000123‐D02

AVP GAME 

PKG HUNDRED PLAY DRAW PO

143 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐20

GI014‐000123‐

D002.V0 AVP INSTALL HUNDRED PLAY DRAW PO

144 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐145

GI014‐000087‐

D002 AVP INSTALL SUPER TIMES PAY POKE

145 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐145

GAME014‐

000087‐D02

AVP GAME 

PKG SUPER TIMES PAY POKE

146 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐145

GI014‐000087‐

D002.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SUPER T

147 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐44

GI014‐001H38‐

D008 AVP INSTALL Triple Spin Poker

148 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐44

GAME014‐

001H38‐D08

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Triple Spin Poker

149 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐44

GI014‐001H38‐

D008.V0 AVP INSTALL Triple Spin Poker

150 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐246

GI014‐001FI1‐

D004 AVP INSTALL 10 Hand 7 Card Stud

151 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐246

GAME014‐

001FI1‐D04

AVP GAME 

PKG 10 Hand 7 Card Stud

152 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐246

GI014‐001FI1‐

D004.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based 10 Hand

153 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐265 U10USA 024 2.06‐17 N/A

154 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐310

GI014‐001H59‐

0002 AVP INSTALL Triple Play/Five Pla

155 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐310

GAME014‐

001H59‐002

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Triple Play/Five Pla

156 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐310

GI014‐001H59‐

0002.V0 AVP INSTALL Triple Play/Five Pla

157 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐350

GI014‐000130‐

D002 AVP INSTALL Spin Poker Deluxe

158 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐350

GAME014‐

000130‐D02

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Spin Poker Deluxe

159 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐357

GI014‐000129‐

D002 AVP INSTALL Spin Poker

160 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐357

GAME014‐

000129‐D02

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Spin Poker

161 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐357

GI014‐000129‐

D002.V0 AVP INSTALL Spin Poker

D.1.a. (page 4 of 12)



162 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐113

GI014‐001EF8‐

D007 AVP INSTALL Texas Hold'Em Heads

163 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐113

GAME014‐

001EF8‐D07

AVP GAME 

PKG Texas Hold'Em Heads

164 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐113

GI014‐001EF8‐

D007.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Texas H

165 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐11‐12

M6028F 2.33 

198 2.20 2.33/2.20 MEI SC66 Bill Valida

166 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐11‐12

M6048F 2.19 

198 2.20 2.19/2.20 MEI SC66 Bill Valida

167 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐181

GI014‐001AW8‐

E009 AVP INSTALL Figaro

168 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐181

GAME014‐

001AW8‐E09

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Figaro

169 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐181

GI014‐001AW8‐

E009.V0 AVP INSTALL Figaro
170 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐186 PCIPC07A CVT IPC CONFIGURATION DO

171 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐187

GT014‐003‐

00Y01‐03 AVP INSTALL N/A

172 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐187

TYPE014‐003‐

00Y01‐03

AVP TYPE 

PACKAGE N/A

173 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐189

GI014‐001CZ2‐

E008 AVP INSTALL Charleston

174 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐189

GAME014‐

001CZ2‐E08

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Charleston

175 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐189

GI014‐001CZ2‐

E008.V0 AVP INSTALL Charleston

176
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐04‐69 HARDWARE MODEL 950 N/A

177

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐08‐17 S00124 EPIC 950 N/A

178
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐08‐01 HARDWARE P/N 330715(A) N/A

179

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐08‐01 HARDWARE P/N 330710(A) N/A

180
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐08‐01 HARDWARE P/N 330753(A) N/A

181

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐08‐01 HARDWARE P/N 330733(A) N/A

182
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐68 GFAR100G24

GAME FIX 

CHIP N/A

183

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐68 GFBR100G24

GAME FIX 

CHIP N/A

184
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐09‐01 HARDWARE 330789(A) N/A

185

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐09‐01 MACHINE KGP 2.0 DSR N/A

186
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐09‐01 HARDWARE 330794(A) N/A

187

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐09‐01 HARDWARE 330744(B) N/A

188
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐09‐01 HARDWARE 330801(A) N/A

189

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐09‐01 HARDWARE 530218 N/A

190
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐10‐06 HARDWARE 995112 N/A

191

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐17 MARF104G23

Game 

Program Mariachi Riches

192
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐17 MARF104G23

Game 

Program Mariachi Riches

193

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐17

MARF104G23‐

CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Mariachi Riches

194
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐231‐KON‐10‐03 HARDWARE N/A N/A

195

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐231‐KON‐10‐01 PAL‐193‐5‐292 PAL‐193‐5‐292 N/A

D.1.a. (page 5 of 12)



196
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐231‐KON‐10‐02 OLJ‐5‐1629‐O OLJ‐5‐1629‐O N/A

197

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐231‐KON‐10‐02 OLJ‐5‐1629‐E OLJ‐5‐1629‐E N/A

198
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐231‐KON‐10‐03 HARDWARE N/A N/A

199

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐231‐KON‐10‐03 HARDWARE N/A N/A

200
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 MACHINE N/A ADVANTAGE3

201

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE N/A ADVANTAGE3

202
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE N/A ADVANTAGE3

203

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE N/A ADVANTAGE3

204
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE N/A ADVANTAGE3

205

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE N/A ADVANTAGE3

206
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE N/A ADVANTAGE3

207

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE N/A ADVANTAGE3

208
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE N/A ADVANTAGE3

209

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE N/A ADVANTAGE3

210
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE N/A ADVANTAGE3

211

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE N/A ADVANTAGE3

212
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE N/A ADVANTAGE3

213

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐51 RCRR103G24

Game 

Program Rock Around the Cloc

214
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐51 RCRR103G24

Game 

Program Rock Around the Cloc

215

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐51 RCRR103G24‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Rock Around the Cloc

216
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE N/A ADVANTAGE3

217

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐54 RCSR103G24

Game 

Program Rock Around the Cloc

218
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐54 RCSR103G24

Game 

Program Rock Around the Cloc

219

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐54 RCSR103G24‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Rock Around the Cloc

220
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐02 LWPSYSV004XX WINDOWS OS N/A

221

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐02

LWPGCMV009X

X

GAME 

COMMON N/A

222
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐02 L501MLA009XX GAME African Diamond

223

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐02 MACHINE N/A N/A

224
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐02 HARDWARE N/A N/A

225

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐02 LLWRTVC004XX Run Time N/A

226
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐02 LWERTVC001XX Extend African Diamond

227

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐09 L502KXA003XX GAME Capricorn Mountain

228
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐02 LWPKP3C001XX DUMMY N/A

229

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐02 LBMRTVC004XX POWER UP N/A

D.1.a. (page 6 of 12)



230
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐01 MACHINE N/A Podium KP3V

231

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A Podium KP3V

232
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A Podium KP3V

233

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A Podium KP3V

234
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A Podium KP3V

235

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A Podium KP3V

236
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐09 LWERTVC001XX EXTEND Capricorn Mountain

237

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A Podium KP3V

238
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A Podium KP3V

239

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A Podium KP3V

240
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A Podium KP3V

241

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A Podium KP3V

242
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐15 L536DLD002XX GAME Phoenix Empress

243

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐15 LWERTVC001XX EXTEND Phoenix Empress

244
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐16 L535DLD002XX

GAME 

PROGRAM Double Dynasty

245

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐16 LWERTVC001XX EXTEND N/A

246
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐17 HARDWARE N/A N/A

247

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐25 PILC103G12 GAME Pirate’s Loot”

248
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐28 PIJC104G12 GAME Pirate’s Jackpot”

249

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐30 L520MLD003XX GAME Mystical Merrow

250
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐30 LWERTVC001XX EXTEND Mystical Merrow

251

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐19 L532MLD001XX

Game 

Program Jumpin Jalapenos

252
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐21 L507MLA003XX

Game 

Program China Shores

253

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐19 LWERTVC001XX EXTEND N/A

254
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐21 LWERTVC001XX EXTEND N/A

255

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐23 LLPSYSC014XX

KP3 

PLATFORM N/A

256
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐24 L504MLA003XX

Game 

Program Jackpot Island

257

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐24 LWERTVC001XX EXTEND Jackpot Island

258
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐27 BTFD107G01‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Beat the Field

259

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐286‐KON‐11‐02 LRAMCLC004KR RAM Clear RAM CLEAR KEY

260
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐05‐03 HARDWARE

EXII 5050 UC 

REV 2.1 N/A

261

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES SY‐72‐MMG‐06‐125 HARDWARE

UBA‐10‐SS‐

USA JCM BILL ACCEPTOR

262
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐07‐04 HARDWARE

ITHACA EPIC 

950 N/A

263

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐07‐04 S00123 FLASH N/A

D.1.a. (page 7 of 12)



264
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐07‐04 HARDWARE sc6607 N/A

265

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES PA‐182‐MMG‐07‐01 HARDWARE

P/N 240000‐

00040 N/A

266
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES PA‐182‐MMG‐08‐01

PLAYER 

STATION WBV‐01 N/A

267

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐21‐MMG‐08‐04 Hardware 240000‐00077 ASSY,TOP BOX, CASINO

268
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐21‐MMG‐08‐04 Hardware 240000‐00070 ASSY,TOP BOX DR, CAS

269

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐09‐27 MEMCLEAR 5.0 5 MEMCLEAR 5.0

270
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐10‐01 HARDWARE 240021‐00289 M11 CPU WITH SATADOM

271

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐10‐14 HARDWARE H(IT) N/A

272
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐294‐MMG‐10‐72

JCM UBA‐14/24 

(USA)‐ 2.06/21 JCM UBA‐14 FIRMWARE

273

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐10‐92

u20621_id003.u

sa 2.06‐21 JCM UBA ‐ 10/11 Firm

274
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐10‐23 D0B4030‐00

9.26.110.26.2

2 M11 TOP SHELF

275

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐10‐97 D0B4029‐00

9.26.110.26.1

6 M11 HIGH VOLTAGE POW

276
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐10‐103 D0A4094‐00

9.26.110.26.1

3 M11 WildRainforest

277

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐10‐24

66B310198220.x

cf 3.10/2.20 N/A

278
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐294‐MMG‐11‐02 HARDWARE

JCM UBA‐14‐

SS JCM UBA‐14 Bill Acce

279

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐11‐25 M11 BIOS 6.34.04 BIOS

280
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐11‐30 GURMMG000 N/A Seiko Gen2 Universal

281

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐11‐30 HARDWARE PSA‐66‐ST2RU Seiko Gen2 Universal

282
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐11‐32 HARDWARE REV B COM EXPRESS 440B MOD

283

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐294‐MMG‐11‐10 HARDWARE N/A Silencer I/O Device

284
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐15‐MMG‐11‐02 HARDWARE

JCM iVIZION‐

100‐SS JCM i‐vizion Bill Va

285

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐294‐MMG‐11‐12 HARDWARE P0A4388‐99 NANOPTIX PRINTER HAR

286
MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐294‐MMG‐11‐21 HARDWARE 240000‐00476 NINE BUTTON PANEL

287

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐11‐08

Paycheck4_V5_

26K.bin

PAY 5.26K 

(Multimedi NANOPTIX PRINTER FIR

288 SDS SY‐22‐SDS‐11‐19

iVIEW Display 

Manage 2.1 N/A

289 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐09 MD2‐CR Mico32 4.0.045 N/A

290 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐09

MD2‐

CR_Mico32_4.0.

04 4.0.045 N/A

291 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐09

MD2‐CR 

CardRec 4.0.003 N/A

292 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐09

MD2‐

CR_CardRec_4.0

.0 4.0.003 N/A

293 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐09 HARDWARE N/A N/A
294 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐09 MD2‐CR RNG 3.0.006 N/A

295 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐06‐01 HARDWARE P/N S‐100F‐24 N/A

296 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐06‐01 HARDWARE

P/N ST‐

600EAD‐05G N/A

297 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐06‐01 HARDWARE P/N 2402312 N/A

298 SPIELO MO‐35‐SPE‐07‐01 HARDWARE P/N SC6604E N/A

D.1.a. (page 8 of 12)



299 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐04‐04 HARDWARE

1501904‐01 

CASHFLW N/A
300 SPIELO MO‐45‐SPE‐05‐01 HARDWARE 2901160‐02 N/A

301 SPIELO MO‐22‐SPE‐06‐03 HARDWARE N/A ITHACA 950 PRINTER
302 SPIELO MO‐22‐SPE‐06‐04 HARDWARE UBA‐10‐SS N/A

303 SPIELO MO‐22‐SPE‐07‐01 HARDWARE MDL# 70‐8111 N/A

304 SPIELO MO‐27‐SPE‐07‐06 HARDWARE

P/N 42028‐

001 N/A

305 SPIELO MO‐27‐SPE‐07‐06 HARDWARE

P/N 2402295‐

01 N/A

306 SPIELO MO‐27‐SPE‐08‐07 HARDWARE

P/N 2402284‐

05 N/A

307 SPIELO MO‐22‐SPE‐08‐06 HARDWARE SC6607 N/A

308 SPIELO PA‐11‐SPE‐08‐01 HARDWARE SF8834PCI‐DT N/A

309 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐08‐01 MACHINE N/A N/A

310 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐08‐01 HARDWARE

P/N 1302704‐

01 N/A

311 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐08‐01 HARDWARE

P/N 

LCD22F0308 N/A

312 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐08‐01 HARDWARE

P/N EX II 7710 

UC N/A

313 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐08‐01 HARDWARE

P/N 2402389‐

02 N/A

314 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐08‐01 HARDWARE

P/N 2402329‐

01 N/A

315 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐08‐01 HARDWARE P/N 2710024 N/A

316 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐08‐01 HARDWARE 2402315‐04 N/A

317 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐08‐01 HARDWARE

P/N 2402405‐

01 N/A

318 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐08‐01 HARDWARE

P/N 2402293‐

02 N/A

319 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐08‐01 HARDWARE

GM800480H‐

70‐TTX2NLW N/A

320 SPIELO PA‐21‐SPE‐08‐01 HARDWARE 2710044 N/A

321 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐09‐07 HARDWARE 2402398‐01 N/A

322 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐09‐09 HARDWARE 2710073 N/A

323 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐09‐36 HARDWARE 46000111 N/A

324 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐09‐36 HARDWARE 46000122 N/A

325 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐10‐01

Game.ValleyOfT

heScar 1.0.22.0 VALLEY OF THE SCARAB
326 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐10‐01 BaseReelV1_1 1.2.9.0 VALLEY OF THE SCARAB

327 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐10‐01

ValleyOfTheScar

ab 1.0.22.0 VALLEY OF THE SCARAB

328 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐10‐01

Game.BaseReel

V1_1.Fi 1.2.9.0 VALLEY OF THE SCARAB

329 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐10‐04 HARDWARE 2402292‐05 N/A
330 SPIELO MO‐145‐SPE‐10‐03 BIOS CB4‐1.6 CORE MARKET

331 SPIELO MO‐21‐SPE‐10‐02

Game.BiggerCity

5s.Fi 1.1.5.8 BIGGER CITY 5'S

332 SPIELO MO‐21‐SPE‐10‐02

Game.BaseReel

V1_3.Fi 1.1.39.0 BIGGER CITY 5'S

333 SPIELO MO‐21‐SPE‐10‐02 BiggerCity5s 1.1.5.8 BIGGER CITY 5'S
334 SPIELO MO‐21‐SPE‐10‐02 BaseReelV1_3 1.1.39.0 BIGGER CITY 5'S

335 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐10‐09

Game.CaptainsK

ey.Fie 1.0.51.0 CAPTAIN'S KEY

336 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐10‐09

Game.BaseReel

V1_3.Fi 1.1.39.0 CAPTAIN'S KEY

337 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐10‐09 BaseReelV1_3 1.1.39.0 CAPTAIN'S KEY
338 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐10‐09 CaptainsKey 1.0.51.0 CAPTAIN'S KEY

339 SPIELO MO‐22‐SPE‐10‐02 66B310197220 3.10/2.20 N/A

340 SPIELO MO‐145‐SPE‐10‐09

Ultimate Master 

Rese 1 N/A

341 SPIELO MO‐329‐SPE‐10‐01 HARDWARE 2402441‐03 N/A
342 SPIELO MO‐329‐SPE‐10‐01 HARDWARE 2402403‐01 N/A

D.1.a. (page 9 of 12)



343 SPIELO MO‐329‐SPE‐10‐01 HARDWARE

SFPX84GSA8J2

56 N/A

344 SPIELO MO‐329‐SPE‐10‐01 HARDWARE

65058635 

02r01 N/A

345 SPIELO MO‐329‐SPE‐10‐02 UBA‐10‐SS 2.06‐21 N/A
346 SPIELO MO‐22‐SPE‐10‐03 S06522 N/A EPIC 950 PRINTER FIR

347 SPIELO MO‐22‐SPE‐10‐04 HARDWARE

PSA66B‐

ST2RU N/A
348 SPIELO MO‐14‐SPE‐10‐04 HARDWARE N/A SWITCH HARNESS

349 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01

Jewelly 

Multigame 59.4.6.0 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

350 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01

Game.BaseReel

V1_1_32 1.1.32.43 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

351 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01

BaseReelV1_1_3

2 1.1.32.43 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

352 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01

Game.Decadenc

e.Field 1.0.51.0 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

353 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01 Decadence 1.0.51.0 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

354 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01

Game.Medusa.F

ield.1. 1.0.58.0 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

355 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01 Medusa 1.0.58.0 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

356 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01

Game.MGMF.Fi

eld.2.0. 2.0.26.0 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

357 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01 MGMF 2.0.26.0 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

358 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01

Game.StarsOfFo

rtune. 1.0.48.0 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

359 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01 StarsOfFortune 1.0.48.0 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

360 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01

Game.WildOnes

.Field. 1.0.56.0 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

361 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01 WildOnes 1.0.56.0 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

362 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01

Game.WildWra

nglers.F 1.0.64.0 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

363 SPIELO MO‐231‐SPE‐11‐01 WildWranglers 1.0.64.0 JEWELLY MULTIGAME

364 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐09

Game.BaseReel

V1_3.Fi 1.1.39.0 LUCKY BELLS

365 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐09

Game.LuckyBell

s.Fiel 1.0.70.0 LUCKY BELLS
366 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐09 BaseReelV1_3 1.1.39.0 LUCKY BELLS

367 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐09 LUCKY BELLS 1.0.70.0 LUCKY BELLS

368 SPIELO MO‐145‐SPE‐11‐01 GURSPI072

UNIVERSAL 

GEN II N/A

369 SPIELO MO‐338‐SPE‐11‐11 HARDWARE EX II 7760UC N/A

370 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐18 DragonsTemple 1.0.16.1 DRAGON'S TEMPLE

371 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐18

Game.DragonsT

emple.F 1.0.16.1 DRAGON'S TEMPLE

372 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐18

Game.BaseReel

V1_3.Fi 1.1.39.0 DRAGON'S TEMPLE

373 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐18 BaseReelV1_3 1.1.39.0 DRAGON'S TEMPLE

374 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26 CORE 59.6.21.0 CORE MARKET

375 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

Casino.GameWr

apper.F 2.2.31.1 Core Market

376 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

Core.Market.Fie

ld.59 59.6.21.0 Core Market

377 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

Core.Utils.Field.

2.0 2.0.44.1 Core Market

378 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

GDK.GDK.Field.2

.23.3 2.23.38.35 Core Market

379 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

OS.BOOT.Casino

.2.108 2.108.77.0 Core Market

380 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

OS.LOADER.Fiel

d.1.10 1.10.14.0 Core Market

381 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

Protocol.SAS.Fie

ld.2 2.1.49.0 Core Market

382 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

Protocol.Tourna

Link. 2.1.32.1 Core Market

D.1.a. (page 10 of 12)



383 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

SGF.Framework.

Field. 2.108.77.0 Core Market

384 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

SGF.GameSyste

m.Field 2.23.37.36 Core Market

385 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

SGF.ThirdParty.F

ield 1.25.0.1 Core Market

386 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

MarketID.dat 

(Genera 59.6.21.0 Core Market

387 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

Image.bin 

(General C 59.6.21.0 Core Market

388 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26

OS.SYSTEM.Fiel

d.1.10 1.10.14.0 Core Market

389 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐30 sensys EP BIOS CB5E‐1.20 CORE MARKET
390 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐30 sensys BIOS CB4E‐1.13 CORE MARKET

391 SPIELO PA‐48‐SPE‐11‐03 HARDWARE

SX84GS512D2

LENM N/A

392 SPIELO PA‐48‐SPE‐11‐03 HARDWARE

SX84GS256D2

LE‐XX N/A

393 TECH RESULTS, INC SY‐00‐TRS‐10‐01 TRUtilities.jar 2.4 N/A

394 TECH RESULTS, INC SY‐00‐TRS‐10‐01 TPCommon.jar 2.4 N/A

395 TECH RESULTS, INC SY‐00‐TRS‐10‐01 TPAdmin.jar 2.4 N/A

396 TECH RESULTS, INC SY‐00‐TRS‐10‐01 TPClient.jar 2.4 N/A

397 TECH RESULTS, INC SY‐00‐TRS‐10‐01 TPMarketing.jar 2.4 N/A

398 TECH RESULTS, INC SY‐00‐TRS‐10‐01

TPMassDrawing

Client. 2.4 N/A

399 TECH RESULTS, INC SY‐00‐TRS‐10‐01

DrawingClient.e

xe 2.4.4.2 N/A

400 WESTERN MONEY SY‐04‐WEM‐10‐01 CXC.exe 12.0.16.0 N/A

401 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐05‐20 HARDWARE

ITHACA 950 

PRINTER N/A
402 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐06‐49 20‐015034‐16 N00528 N/A

403 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐219

SC98‐000‐

1020C2 1020/H9.23 GEMS GEMS GEMS SUPER

404 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐222

SC46‐000‐

1040C2 1040/H9.23 Silver Sword Super M

405 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐155

D5CB‐000‐

1000C9 1000 H13.33 PIRATE SHIP
406 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐166 D5D9‐100‐1000 1000 HM5.12 BATTLESHIP PORTAL ME

407 WMS MO‐73‐WMS‐11‐22 D5D9‐000‐1000

1000 H13.33 

PORTAL B BATTLESHIP PORTAL CL

408 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐184

DE49‐000‐

1010C9 1010 H13.33 WINTER WOLF

409 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐185

D65E‐000‐

1000C2 1000 H13.21 JUNGLE WILD III
410 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐11‐08 S5EB‐000‐1000 1000 H13.30 THE PRICE IS RIGHT‐D

411 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐192

D5AB‐000‐

1000C3 1000 H13.11 3X WILD ZONE

412 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐11‐07

D5D1‐000‐

1000C9 1000 H13.33 BATTLESHIP ‐ GRAND A

413 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐11‐08

S6B8‐000‐

1000C9 1000 H13.33 BATTLESHIP ‐ GRAND A

414 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐11‐09

D5D3‐000‐

1000C9 1000 H13.33 BATTLESHIP ‐ THE BRI

415 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐11‐10

S6BB‐000‐

1000C9

1000 H13.33 

PORTAL B BATTLESHIP ‐ THE BRI
416 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐200 S61C‐000‐1000 1000 H13.21 KITTY KATRA

417 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐203 S5E2‐000‐1000 1000 H13.21 THE PIRATE KING

418 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐214

D65F‐000‐

1000C2 1000 H13.21 KODIAK ISLAND

419 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐215

D58A‐000‐

1010C9 1010 H13.33 MONGOL EMPIRE

D.1.a. (page 11 of 12)



420 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐217

D57F‐000‐

1010C9 1010 H13.33 CIRQUE DU MASQUERADE

421 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐219

D5F4‐000‐

1010D0 1010 H13.21 GREAT WALL II

422 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐222 S6A3‐000‐1000

1000 H13.33 

PORTAL C LEPRECHAUN'S GOLD: L

423 WMS MO‐132‐WMS‐11‐08

D52D‐000‐

1030C0 1030 H13.31 Golden Age

424 WMS MO‐77‐WMS‐11‐14

D52C‐000‐

1030C0 1030 H13.31 China Emerald

425 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐11‐11

D5BC‐000‐

1020D2 1020 H13.33 BATTLESHIP ‐ COMMAND

426 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐11‐12

D5BD‐000‐

1020D2 1020 H13.33 BATTLESHIP ‐ PERISCO

427 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐11‐12

S6B5‐000‐

1010D2

1010 H13.33 

PORTAL B BATTLESHIP‐ PERISCOP

428 WMS MO‐166‐WMS‐11‐21 D5D6‐200‐1020

1020 HC1.21/ 

Portal BATTLESHIP PORTAL SE

429 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐11‐13

S6B2‐000‐

1010D2

1010 H13.33 

Portal B BATTLESHIP ‐ COMMAND

430 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐234

D57D‐000‐

1040C9 1040 H13.33 ROBIN HOOD AND THE G

431 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐237

D57E‐000‐

1040C9 1040 H13.33 LAREDO

432 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐242

D5AC‐000‐

1020C3 1020 H13.21 3X Wild and Crazy

433 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐253 S6FD‐000‐1000

1000 H13.33 

PORTAL C LEPRECHAUN'S GOLD: L

Recommend for Revoation
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 Bally MO‐166‐BAL‐11‐06 300796D D Hot Spin None in KS

D.1.a. (page 12 of 12)



 
 
Eisenh
700 SW
Topek

Richar
 

hower State Offi
W Harrison, Sui
ka, KS  66603 

 
rd Petersen-Klei

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

fice Building 
ite 500 

in, Executive Diirector 

Boot Hill CCasino and Res

Octo

sort Internal Co

ober 14, 2011

  

ontrol Amendments 

Phone:
Fax:

kr

Sam Brow

  (785) 296-580
  (785) 296-090
rgc@krgc.ks.gov

krgc.ks.gov

wnback, Governo

 

0 
0 
v 
v 

or 

D.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 

 

DATE OF

AGENDA

PRESENT

ISSUE SU
(DRB) co
Resort.   
discharge

COMMIS
settleme

STAFF RE

 

 

 

 

               
1 The DRB
was necess

F MEETING: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

UMMARY:  P
nsidered fou
The DRB  an
ed the DRB’s

SSION ACTIO
ent agreeme

ECOMMEND

                   
B’s case numbe
sary in light of 

S

October 1

Disciplinar
Matter No

20

20

20

20

None – Co

Pursuant to 
ur separate 
nd  licensees
s claims thro

ON REQUIRE
nts in the lis

DATIONS:  St

               
ering format ch
f the anticipated

STAFF AGEN

4, 2011 

ry Review B
os.: 

11‐32 (emer

11‐33 (key c

11‐201911 (j

11‐20194 (E

onsent Agen

K.A.R. 112‐1
alleged gam
s  resolved  t
ough settlem

ED/REQUEST
sted matters

taff recomm

hanged with thi
d increase in th

 

DA MEMOR

Board Settlem

rgency drop

control);  

jackpot proc

EGM door se

da 

114‐1 et seq
ming regulatio
he matters 
ment agreem

TED:  Ratifica
s. 

mends approv

is matter.  The 
he number of m

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

ments in Bo

p);  

cessing); 

ecurity). 

q., the KRGC
on violation
before  any 

ments. 

ation of the 

val of settlem

change allows
matters that the 

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

ot Hill Casin

C’s Disciplina
s by the Boo
hearing on

disciplinary 

ment agreem

s better trackin
DRB will pro

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

no and Reso

ary Review B
ot Hill Casino
  the merits,

review boar

ments. 

g of matters, an
cess. 

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

rt 

Board 
o and 
,  and 

rd’s 

nd 

 
D.3.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
                                         
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue* 
 

September  September  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

2011  2010  2012  2011 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

3,058,655.84 
  

2,578,624.57 
  

9,374,994.54 
  

8,106,713.80 

Table games 
  

626,396.50 
  

341,388.21 
  

1,664,573.00 
  

1,379,251.71 

Other  2,107.02
  

‐   
  

2,107.02 
  

‐   

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

3,687,159.36 
  

2,920,012.78 
  

11,041,674.56 
  

9,485,965.51 

State Share 22% 
  

811,175.06 
  

642,402.81 
  

2,429,168.40 
  

2,086,912.41 

Local Share 3% 
  

110,614.78 
  

87,600.38 
  

331,250.24 
  

284,578.97 

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

73,743.19 
  

58,400.26 
  

220,833.49 
  

189,719.31 

Casino Share 73% 
  

2,691,626.33 
  

2,131,609.33 
  

8,060,422.43 
  

6,924,754.82 
 
 
 
*As reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer System 
 
#Includes other sweeps, principally lost and found funds  

E.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



 

 

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: October 14, 2011 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Presentation of Department of Social and Rehabilitation 

Services FY2011 Actuals and FY2012 Budget regarding the 
Problem Gambling 2% Grant Fund. 

 
PRESENTER:  George Williams, Problem Gambling Services Coordinator, SRS  
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  Commission requested SRS Problem Gambling Budget, FY2011 Actuals 
and FY2012 Budget regarding the 2% Problem Gambling Grand Fund. 

 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and discussion. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Commission staff will continue to partner with the 
Department of Social and Rehabilitation Services regarding problem gambling to raise statewide 
awareness, ensure that communities have problem gambling resources in place and increase the 
pool of problem gambling treatment providers who participate in the Value Options network to 
provide services. 

 

 

 

G.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: October 14, 2011 

AGENDA ITEM: KHA  Reimbursement from Kansas Bred Program 

PRESENTER:  Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Kansas Horsemen’s Association (KHA) is requesting approval and 
reimbursement of expenses incurred for the operation of the Kansas Bred Program for March 
2010 totaling $1,041.21.  Expenditures include records storage costs, office supplies used by the 
program, contractual labor costs, internet connect costs.  Revenues are received from 
registration of race horses and are deposited into the Kansas Bred Program bank account which 
is maintained by the Kansas Horsemen’s Association. This is the account from which the 
reimbursement will be paid. 

The Commission is authorized by K.S.A. 74-8830 to “contract with and designate an official 
registering agency to implement the registration of horses.” Funds shall be withdrawn from the 
Kansas Bred Program account only for maintaining and administering the program and only 
with the prior approval of the Commission or the Commission's executive director. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission discussion, consideration and 
possible action on the request for reimbursement. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of the March 2010 expenses for the 
operation of the Kansas Bred Program and reimbursement of those expenses subject to 
availability of funds. 
 

 

 

 

 

G.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



G.2.b. (page 1 of 1)



K
an

sa
s 

B
re

d 
R

eg
is

tr
y

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

C
as

h 
F

lo
w

20
11

In
co

m
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y
Ja

n-
11

F
eb

-1
1

M
ar

-1
1

A
pr

-1
1

M
ay

-1
1

Ju
n-

11
Ju

l-
11

A
ug

-1
1

S
ep

-1
1

O
ct

-1
1

N
ov

-1
1

D
ec

-1
1

T
ot

al

T
ot

al
 r

ev
en

ue
s

2,
74

0.
00

   
  

85
.0

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
70

.0
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

25
5.

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
15

0.
00

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

se
s

(2
.5

7)
   

   
   

  
(0

.2
2)

   
   

   
  

(2
,3

10
.3

1)
   

  
(0

.5
8)

   
   

   
   

(0
.3

5)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,3
14

.0
3)

   
   

N
et

 In
co

m
e 

(L
os

s)
2,

74
0.

00
   

  
82

.4
3

   
   

   
 

(0
.2

2)
   

   
   

  
70

.0
0

   
   

   
  

(2
,3

10
.3

1)
   

  
25

4.
42

   
   

   
(0

.3
5)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

83
5.

97
   

   
   

 

C
as

h 
Fl

ow
 

K
S

 B
re

d 
ch

ec
ki

ng
, b

eg
in

ni
ng

 b
al

an
ce

50
1.

88
   

   
  

3,
24

1.
88

   
  

3,
32

4.
31

   
  

3,
32

4.
09

   
   

3,
39

4.
09

   
   

1,
08

3.
78

   
   

1,
33

8.
20

   
   

1,
33

7.
85

   
   

1,
33

7.
85

   
   

1,
33

7.
85

   
   

 
1,

33
7.

85
   

   
1,

33
7.

85
   

   

  A
dd

:  
R

ec
ei

pt
s

2,
74

0.
00

   
  

85
.0

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
70

.0
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

25
5.

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  L
es

s:
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

-
   

   
   

   
  

(2
.5

7)
   

   
   

  
(0

.2
2)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,3

10
.3

1)
   

  
(0

.5
8)

   
   

   
   

(0
.3

5)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   

K
S

 B
re

d 
ch

ec
ki

ng
, e

nd
in

g 
ba

la
nc

e
3,

24
1.

88
   

  
3,

32
4.

31
   

  
3,

32
4.

09
   

  
3,

39
4.

09
   

   
1,

08
3.

78
   

   
1,

33
8.

20
   

   
1,

33
7.

85
   

   
1,

33
7.

85
   

   
1,

33
7.

85
   

   
1,

33
7.

85
   

   
 

1,
33

7.
85

   
   

1,
33

7.
85

   
   

G.2.c. (page 1 of 1)



 

 

MEETING

AGENDA

PRESENT

To
updates o

I. 

P
submit a 
the emplo
maintains
never disc
“indirect e

Fo
out of sta

 

Pu

National C

Midwest C

Missouri B

Missouri B

GLI - train

AICPA
Accou

 

G DATE: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

o ensure that
on out‐of‐stat

OUT‐O

ursuant  to  C
“quarterly re
oyees who tra
s  its  backgro
closed out‐of
expense” cat

or the first qu
te travel: 

urpose of Trip

Conference on P
Gambling

Conference on P
Gambling

Basic Gaming T

Basic Gaming T

ning on new equ

A National Foren
unting Conferen

S

October 1

Quarterly 
illegal gam

Richard Pe

t it is being co
te travel, licen

OF‐STATE TR

Commission  P
eport…detailin
aveled, purpo
und  investiga
f‐state trips fo
egory of the c

uarter (July th

Trave

Problem Carol 

Problem Carol 

Training Danie

Training Corbin

uipment Billie S

nsic 
nce

Rick P

 

STAFF AGEN

4, 2011 

Reports on 
mbling

etersen‐Klein

onsistent and
nsing matters

RAVEL 

Policy  3‐05  r
ng all staff tr
ose of the trip
ation  details 
or investigativ
commission’s

hrough Septe

ler

Spiker

Spiker

l Konrade

n Spellman

Smith

Petersen-Klein

 

DA MEMOR

(1) staff out‐
 

n 

 efficient, the
s, and illegal g

regarding  tra
avel authoriz
p and total ex
as  highly  co
ve or targeted
s work. 

mber) of the 

Dates D

6/30 - 7/03 B

7/19 - 7/22 K

7/10 - 7/16 J

7/10 - 7/16 J

8/21 - 8/26 L

9/20 - 9/24

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

‐of‐state tra

e commission
gambling effo

avel,  the  Exe
zed for that q
xpenses incur
onfidential,  th
d purposes.  

State’s FY 20

Destination

Boston, MA

Kansas City, M

Jefferson City, 

Jefferson City, 

Las Vegas, NV

Chicago, IL

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

vel, (2) licen

n has requeste
orts. 

ecutive  Direct
quarter and  li
rred.”  Becaus
he  quarterly 
Instead, thes

012, commissi

Regist

4             

MO

MO

MO

1,1          

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

nsing and (3)

ed quarterly 

tor  is  requir
isting for eac
se the Comm
travel  repor
e trips fall int

ion staff mad

tration To

472.00 1,577.   

N/A 560.      

N/A 722.      

N/A 699.      

N/A 1,103.   

145.00 2,711.   

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

) 

ed  to 
ch trip 
ission 
rt  has 
to the 

e this 

otal

.89

.40

.20

.70

.55

.29

 

 
G.3.a. (page 1 of 4)



Staff Agenda Memorandum  October 14,  2011  Page 2 

   

II. LICENSING 

Beginning  in  2005,  the  Commission  directed  staff  to  report  on  parimutuel  licensing 
matters  at  the  various  tracks.    That  reporting helped  ensure  consistency  among  the  various 
racing judges and stewards.  Since the tracks’ closure, and with gaming licensing decisions made 
out of the central office, staff has continued that reporting but has refocused on  information 
that provides the commission with updates on important licensing issues. 

Of particular  importance at the moment, staff provides the  following  licensing data to 
capture our current status with licensing matters.  The licensing data is presented with the prior 
quarter’s  licensing data  for  comparison purposes  to  show  the  impact on  licensing associated 
with the currently operating casino and the two casinos opening within the next six months. 

LICENSING    July – Sept., 2011    April – June, 2011 

Corporate licenses approved      1      2 

Temporary corporate licenses approved      9      ‐ 

Corporate employee licenses approved      26      58 

Corporate license renewals      4      ‐ 

Corporate employee license renewals      20      ‐ 

Licenses denied      3      9 

         

BOOT HILL CASINO LICENSES         

Approved      38      108 

Renewals      38      42 

Temporaries      57      116 

         

HOLLYWOOD CASINO LICENSES         

Approved      7      1 

Temporaries      47        5 

         

KANSAS STAR CASINO         

Approved      17      4 

Temporaries      57      7 

         

         

         

         

         

G.3.a. (page 2 of 4)



S

 

Staff Agenda Me

Corpor

Corpor

Corpor

Corpor

Boot H

Hollyw

Kansas

 

 

II

T
question
and law e
illegal ga

Si
Kansas co

 
 
A few no
 

emorandum 

BACKGRO

rate 

rate renewals

rate employe

rate employe

Hill employees

wood Casino 

s Star Casino 

I.  ILLEGAL G

he  Commis
s and comp
enforcemen
ming.   

ince 2008, t
ounties and 

otes provide 

Poker 1

Inter

OUNDS PEND

s 

ees 

ee renewals 

s 

GAMBLING 

sion  acts  a
plaints.   That
nt methods t

he Commiss
in these cat

context for 

Slot 196

159

rnet 31

Oth

Oct

ING 

s  the  state
t role requir
to maintain 

sion has rec
tegories: 

that chart:

6

her 87

ober 14,  2011

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

e's  coordina
res the KRGC
the integrity

eived 944 to

25 

2 

204 

23 

131 

15 

26 

ting  agency
C to employ
y of gaming 

otal questio

S

Raffle

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

y  for  most 
y educationa
in Kansas an

ns or compl

Quarter
Slider 27

e 198

20 

‐ 

258 

‐ 

62 

5 

10 

illegal  gam
al, administr
nd to help c

laints from t

r 
72

Page 3 

mbling 
rative 
urtail 

these 

 

G.3.a. (page 3 of 4)



Staff Agenda Memorandum  October 14,  2011  Page 4 

   

 That graph does not reflect constituents who receive answers from our illegal gambling 
frequently asked questions, which is located here:  www.krgc.ks.gov/illegalfaqs. 

 The graph does not reflect time by agents and counsel involved in assisting in local 
prosecutions.  For example, commission staff assisted the Reno County District 
Attorney’s successful prosecution of illegal gambling devices called “Gift Liquidations” 
sweepstakes machines. 

 Raffle questions predominated in the third quarter, with 41% of the 49 total complaints.  
 

 

G.3.a. (page 4 of 4)



 

 

DATE OF

AGENDA

PRESENT

ISSUE SU
changes.
meetings
permane
Administ
Regulatio
have bee

The r

 1

 1

 1

 1

 1

 1

 1
 

 1

 1

 1

 1

As ba
that  the 
necessar
lottery  a
adopting

F MEETING: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

UMMARY:   
    The  comm
s  and,  since
ent  regulatio
tration, the A
ons, and me
en adopted i

regulations a

12‐100‐2.  D

12‐101‐8.  [F

12‐102‐2.  G

12‐102‐10.  

12‐103‐11.  

12‐104‐5.  S

12‐104‐6. A
 

12‐104‐42.  

12‐108‐23.  

12‐110‐1.  A

12‐110‐14.  

ackground, a
Commission
ry to carry ou
ct.”   K.S.A. 
g regulations

[p]romoti
facilities a
exceed  in

S

October 1

Final appr

Patrick D. 

Staff asks 
mission  pre
e  then,  the 
ons.    That  i
Attorney Ge
embers of th
nto the curr

are: 

Duty to disclo

Facility Man

Gaming supp

[Supplier] C

[Employee] 

tandard fina

nnual audit;
transactio

Purchasing. 

Dice; receip

Adoptions by

Constant co

all of these p
n create and
ut the duties
74‐8772.   A
s: 

ing  the  inte
and racetrac
ndustry  stan

STAFF AGEN

4, 2011 

roval of gam

Martin, Assi

the Commi
liminarily  a
regs  have  f
s,  these  reg
eneral’s offic
he regulated
rent set of re

ose material

ager] Certifi

plier and non

ertificate re

License ren

ancial report

 other repor
n reporting.

 (new) 

pt, storage, in

y reference f

ommunicatio

proposed re
d adopt “su
s and functio
And  as  a pa

egrity  of  th
ck gaming  fa
ndards  for m

 

DA MEMOR

ming regulati

istant Attorn

ssion  to  for
pproved  the
followed  the
gulations  ha
ce, the Joint 
d community
egulations.

l and comple

icate renewa

n‐gaming sup

newal applic

ewal.   

ts. 

rts; currency
 

nspections, 

for technical

on. (new) 

egulations fit
ch  rules and
ons of the co
art of  that d

he  gaming  a
acilities and
monitoring  a

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

ions. 

ney General

rmally and  f
ese  regulati
e  rigorous  p
ave  been  ve
Committee 
y.   Suggeste

ete informat

al.   

pplier define

cation. 

y transaction

and remova

l standards.

t the Expand
d  regulation
ommission p
duty,  the Co

and  finance
  [the Comm
and  control

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

inally appro
ions  at  its M
process  invo
etted  by  the
on Administ
d revisions 

tion. 

ed. 

n reporting; 

l from use. 

ded Lottery 
ns as  the co
pursuant to K
ommission  is

es  of  lottery
mission] shal
ling  the  gam

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

ove 11  regul
March  and 
olved  in  cre
e  Departme
trative Rules
from each e

suspicious 

Act require
mmission de
Kansas expa
s  responsibl

y  gaming 
l meet or 
ming  and 

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

ation 
April 

eating 
nt  of 
s and 
entity 

ment 
eems 
nded 
e  for 

 
G.4.a. (page 1 of 2)



Staff Agenda Memorandum  October 14, 2011  Page 2 

Agenda Item Name     

finances  of  lottery  gaming  facility  operations  and  racetrack  gaming  facility 
operations and shall give the Kansas racing and gaming commission sufficient 
authority  to monitor  and  control  the  gaming  operation  and  to  ensure  its 
integrity and security. 

Id. at (a).   

The Commission’s formal approval  is statutorily required before the regulations can be 
published in the Kansas Register as the last step to becoming permanent regulations. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Staff asks the Commission to conduct a roll call 
vote to approve this set of eleven regulations. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of the regulations. 

G.4.a. (page 2 of 2)



G.4.b. (page 1 of 1)



G.4.c. (page 1 of 1)



G.4.d. (page 1 of 2)



G.4.d. (page 2 of 2)



G.4.e. (page 1 of 1)



G.4.f. (page 1 of 1)



G.4.g. (page 1 of 3)



G.4.g. (page 2 of 3)



G.4.g. (page 3 of 3)



G.4.h. (page 1 of 7)



G.4.h. (page 2 of 7)



G.4.h. (page 3 of 7)



G.4.h. (page 4 of 7)



G.4.h. (page 5 of 7)



G.4.h. (page 6 of 7)



G.4.h. (page 7 of 7)



G.4.i. (page 1 of 6)



G.4.i. (page 2 of 6)



G.4.i. (page 3 of 6)



G.4.i. (page 4 of 6)



G.4.i. (page 5 of 6)



G.4.i. (page 6 of 6)



G.4.j. (page 1 of 9)



G.4.j. (page 2 of 9)



G.4. j. (page 3 of 9)



G.4.j. (page 4 of 9)



G.4.j. (page 5 of 9)



G.4.j. (page 6 of 9)



G.4.j. (page 7 of 9)



G.4.j. (page 8 of 9)



G.4.j. (page 9 of 9)



G.4.k. (page 1 of 4)



G.4.k. (page 2 of 4)



G.4.k. (page 3 of 4)



G.4.k. (page 4 of 4)



G.4.l. (page 1 of 2)G.4.l. (page 1 of 2)



G.4.l. (page 2 of 2)



                    
 
 
 

                   
 
 

 
 
 

       
 

(10.06.2011) 

Male
55.1%

Female
44.9%

Gender

Lifetime
51.0%

Exclusion Period

2 Year
40.6%

0.0%

8.2% 8.2%

32.7%
28.6%

18.4%

4.1%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age

African 
American

4.3%

Asian/PI
16.3%

Caucasian
61.2%

Lat/Hispanic
17.0%

Ethnicity
NC

6.7%

NE
17.8%

SW
71.1%

SC
4.4%

Lottery Region

VVoolluunnttaarryy  EExxcclluussiioonn  PPrrooggrraamm  DDaattaa  
JJaannuuaarryy  22001100  ––  SSeepptteemmbbeerr  22001111  

VVoolluunnttaarryy  EExxcclluussiioonnss  ==  4499  
  

I.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 

 

DATE OF

AGENDA

PRESENT

ISSUE SU
facility m
certify  th
“respons
to  ensur
about pr
state’s vo

C
responsib
Accordin

T
recomme

COMMIS

STAFF RE

 

 

 

 

F MEETING: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

UMMARY:   
managers su
he  manager
sible gamblin
e  that  the 
oblem gamb
oluntary exc

ommission s
ble gambling
gly, staff req

o protect th
ends that th

SSION ACTIO

ECOMMEND

S

October 1

Final appr

Carol Spik

The  Comm
bmit severa
r  to  open  i
ng plan.”  K.
manager  an
bling, train it
clusion progr

staff has wo
g plan, and s
quests the co

e confidenti
e commissio

ON REQUIRE

DATIONS:  St

STAFF AGEN

4, 2011 

roval of the 

er, Responsi

mission’s  re
l proprietary
ts  doors  fo
A.R. 112‐11
nd  its  staff w
ts staff to re
ram. 

rked with th
staff believe
ommission’s

iality of the 
on adjourn in

ED/REQUEST

taff recomm

 

DA MEMOR

Kansas Star 

ible Gamblin

egulations  r
y  internal co
or  gaming.   
2‐3.  Among
will  prevent
ecognize pro

he Kansas St
s that the pl
s approval.

manager’s p
nto executiv

TED:  Comm

mends approv

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

Casino’s Re

ng Program C

require  tha
ontrol plans
One  of  tho

g other thing
t  underage  g
oblematic iss

ar Casino to
lan meets th

proprietary i
ve session to

ission review

val. 

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

esponsible G

Coordinator

t  applicant 
s before the
ose  plans  is
gs, following
gambling,  in
sues, and to 

 create a co
he regulatory

nternal cont
o review the 

w and appro

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

Gambling Pla

r 

lottery  ga
 commission
s  the  mana
g that plan w
nform  the  p
comply wit

mprehensiv
y requireme

trols, staff al
plan.     

oval. 

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

an. 

aming 
n will 
ager’s 
works 
public 
h the 

e 
ents.  

lso 

 
J.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



OCTOBER

14 Commission Meeting 

NOVEMBER

18 Commission Meeting 

DECEMBER

16 Commission Meeting 

JANUARY

13 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

FEBRUARY

10 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

MARCH

16 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

APRIL

13 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

MAY

11 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

JUNE

15 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

October 2011 - September  2012

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Nov 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

Jan 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Feb 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29

Mar 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Apr 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

May 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Jun 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Jul 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Aug 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Sep 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

Oct 2011
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Dec 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31


	G.2. KHA request for Reimbursement.pdf
	Kansas Bred Registry Income and Cash Flow.pdf
	Sheet1





